MEETING NOTICE

September 12, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Lydia W. Chang, Chief

Special Projects Branch

Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

FROM: John T. Buckley, Senior Project Manager /RA/
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: Status of Decommissioning Activities at the Mallinckrodt, LLC, site in
St. Louis, Missouri (License No. STB-401, Docket No. 40-6563)

DATE & TIME: Thursday, September 27, 2012
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North
Room T8CO01
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the status of decommissioning
activities at the Mallinckrodt, LLC site located in St. Louis, Missouri.

CATEGORY: This meeting is a Category 1 Public Meeting. The public is invited to
observe the meeting and may ask questions at the end of the business
portion of the meeting. The NRC’s Policy Statement, “Enhancing Public
Participation in NRC Meetings,” effective May 28, 2002, applies to this
meeting. The policy statement may be found on the NRC Web site at:
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/policy
/67fr36920.html and contains information regarding visitors and
security.
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Duane Quail
CONTACT: J. Buckley, FSME/DWMEP

301-415-6607
john.buckley@nrc.gov
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